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June 26, 1979
LD-79-037

Dr. Roger J. Mattson, Director
Division of Systems Safety

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Submittal of Generic ATWS Information

Dear Dr. Mattson:

On February 15, 1979, you requested the submittal of certain generic in-
formation regarding the ATWS mitigating capabilities of nuclear power
plants using Combustion Engineering (C-E) designed NSSSs. My letters of
March 16, May 1, and June 4 described the report that C-E planned to sub-
mit and kept you abreast of the status of the report.

In response to a telephoned request from Dr. S. Hanauer, however,
Combustion Engineering has temporarily suspended work necessary to com-
plete the report as it is our understanding that the NRC may wish to re-
vise or clarify its information request. Should you wish to discuss
this matter further, or if we can be of any assistance, please feel free
to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

COMBUSTION ENGINEERING, INC.

LGl

Licensing Manager
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